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STATE OF CALIFORNIA — NATURAL RESOURCES AGENCY EDMUND G. BROWN JR., Governor

CALIFORNIA ENERGY COMMISSION

1516 NINTH STREET
SACRAMENTO, CA 95814-5512
Www.energy.ca.gov

July 14, 2016

Greggory L. Wheatland

Samantha G. Pottenger

ELLISON, SCHNEIDER & HARRIS LLP
2600 Capitol Ave., Ste. 400
Sacramento, CA 95816

RE: Mission Rock Energy Center (15-AFC-02): Request for Extension of Time to
Respond to California Energy Commission Staff’s Data Request Set 1 and
Set 1A

Dear Mr. Wheatland and Ms. Pottenger;

We are in receipt of your letter requesting an extension of time until September 1, 2016 to
provide written responses to Data Requests Sets 1 and 1A, and until August 1, 2016 to file
written objections to Data Requests Set 1. Data Requests Set 1A will be filed tomorrow,
July 15, 2016. We appreciate your support for a day-for-day adjustment to the schedule for
the delay in responding to these Data Requests.

If you have any questions, please call me at (916) 654-4894, or E-mail me at:
mike.monasmith@energy.ca.gov.

Sincerely,

Mike Monasmith
Siting Project Manager
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